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-REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DCAM-18-CS-0054

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES _ ELIOT-HINE MIDDLE SCHOOL

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Amendment Number I is hereby issued and posted on the Department's web site at dgs.dc.gov
February 28,2018. Except as otherwise noted, all other terms and conditions of the

Request for Proposal remain unchanged.

1. Section 6.1 Preproposal Conference
Insert: 6.1.1 Site Visit

A Site Visit will be held Friday, March 2,2019 at 9:30am at Eliot-Hine
Middle school at 1830 constitution Avenue, NE, v/ashington, DC20002
Potential Offerors should meet at the front of the school.

2. section 6.2, Explanation to Prospective offerors, second paragraph
Delete: In its entirety
Insert: Requests should be directed to the Department's POC at the address listed

in Section 1.7 no later than the close of business on March 6, 2018. The' p"rson making the request shall be responsible for prompt delivery.

3. The Agenda, sign-In Sheets and Business cards from the February 26,2019
Preproposal conference are provided as Exhibit 1 to Amendment No. 1.

-¿¿ 27
Austin Date

Contracting Officer

End of Amendment No. I

2000 14th st. NW, gth Floorwashington Dc 20009 | Telephone (2021727-zgoo I Fax (202]1727-72s3
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RFP FOR

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
ELIOT.HINE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-18-CS-0054

I

Pre-proposal Conference
February 26,2018

2:00pm

Agenda

Welcome and Introductions (Jim Marshall)

Project Overview- Project Manager (Meg Davis)

Procurement Schedule
o RFP Advertisement:
o Pre-ProposalConference:
o RFP Questions due to the Department:
o Proposals Submission Due date:

February 16,2018
February 26, 2018 @ 2:00pm
March 2,2018
March 16,2018 at 2:00pm

,,

3.

4.

5.

6.

Project Delivery Method and Schedule

o Cost plus fixed fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price ("GMP")
o Trade costs or a proposed GMP are not required with the Proposals - will be developed

later per Paft2 of the RFP
o Project Milestones and Substantial Completion Date see Section 1.6

Questions about the Solicitation (Section 1.7 of RFP)

o Point of Contact (POC) for matters related to the RFP:
James H. Marshall
Senior Contract Specialist
Deoartment of General Services
2000 l4th Street Nw, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20009
(202) 664-0416
iames.marshal@dc.gov

o All communications to be in writing and addressed to the POC
o Offeror's Designated Point of Contact - to be identified in the Proposal

Evaluation and Award Criteria (Part 3 of RFP)

Evaluation/Award Criteria

a) Relevant Experience & Capabilities of the Builder (10 points)
b) Key Personnel of the Builder (10 points)

2OOO 14th St. NW,8'h FloorWashington DC 20009 | Telephone (202)67L-O56O I Fax (202) 727-7283
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c) Relevant Experience & Capabilities of the Architect/Engineer (10 points)
d) Key Personnel of the Architect/Engineer (10 points)
e) Project Management Plan & Schedule (40 points)
Ð Price (20 points)
e) CBE Preference (12 points)

Proposal Organization and Submission (Part 5)

o Complete original proposal (Technical and Price Proposals); one (1) copy of the Price
Proposal; and five (5) copies of the technical portion of the Proposal; an electronic copy
of the complete original proposal either on USB flash drive or CD-ROM

o Timely delivery or mailing of Submissions prior to the specified due date and time

o Organization:. Executive Summaryr General Team Information and Firm(s) Data (Section 5.4.2)
. Relevant Experience (Section 5.4.3) and References (Attachment L)
. Project Management Plan (Section 3.4.4)
I SBE Subcontracting Plan (Attachment H)
r First Source Employment Agreement (Attachment [)
. Preliminary Project Schedule (Section 5.4.7)r Price Proposal:

o Bid Form (Attachment B)
o Bidder-Offeror Certification Form (Attachment C)
o Tax Affrdavit (Attachment D)
o Bid Bond (Attachment F)

8. Insurance and Bonds

o Insurance Requirements (Part 8 of the RFP)
o Bonds Requirements (Part 9 of the RFP)

o Bid bond in the amount of five percent (5%) of total bidding budget
o Upon award, Payment and Performance Bonds for 100% of the Contract amount

9. Miscellaneous
Conflict Of Interest Disclosure Statement with the Proposals (Attacnment O)

10. Questions & Answers

7

2000 L4th St. NW,8'h FloorWashington DC 2OOO9 | Telephone (2021671.-0560 | Fax (202)727-7283
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TF YOA HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
ELIOT-HINE MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM- 18-CS-0054

Pre-Proposal Conference
February 26,2018

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name ¡.1 ¿ fô,res Phone 6t- arl-soz4

Email Address:
Have you re for the Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¡ NO E/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES u- NO ¡
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?n,'.Él

2. Name á, (vl;Ç+"\ phone: r¡¡1' ¿tt1. L67<

Email Address: r ¿6fì\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES K NO ¡
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES I NO ¡
Type of services performed: ?ùroP 6 C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?t.l^ç

Name: Peføn Ño*Rs I Phone 0l-q41-1-ota
-t

4. Name:

Or P È¡v 6r,fI cÉ.R
^J'ftEmail Address

Have you re for the Constant
business

Cir¡ ; I Éfü
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed

E-Mailing YES ¡
YES ¡

YES R
YES X

NOK
NOK

Interested in bidding as a prime or a su

Company:
Email Address
Have you re for the Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business
Type of services performed

2.O2- l6

NO¡
t>c

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
Dú<

Page ol
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOTN

DESIGN.BUILD SERVICES
ELIOT.HINE MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-18-C5-0054

Pre-Proposal Conference
February 26,2018

Sien-in Sheet

l. Name: Phone: øaz

2. Name:

3. Name:

Email Address
Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a su

C E-Mailing List? YES)f NO ¡
enterprise? NO¡

Phone: 7ô3-?zl - Zéo.l

NO.r
NO d,

Phone: hoL'¿f

Company: Co
Email Address C:l+A8"Í4 LøfL @oþ\t t s d) NsîWcn o Ñ . Ø r'7
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¡

YES ¡businessIs your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Company:
Email Address: Ð(Pø¿¿todø o@ Øs ¿-t t-r r, aA , Co uv\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES È NO ¡
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO¡
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a pnme or a su

4. Name: CutisisE HËL-er¿+xù Phone
Company: lFÉa Cexsrn¡¡crt¡rr.
Email Address e=rx< lã) ì!flí<< /.\KTú\¡ \c

q

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed

YES -trp NO ¡
YES F NO T,

rf.cx¿-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? tr¿r'vr^¿,

Page _of
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOA AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
ELIOT.HINE MIDDLB SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-18-C5-0054

Pre-Proposal Conference
February 26,2018

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name: ({
Company:
Email Address:

***
I
I

Have you registered for the Constant
Is your company a certified business
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

E-Mailing List?
se?

YES
YES

NO
NO

Y
þ

2. Name:

3. Name:

Company:
Email Address:

Phone a-tL -62 -OoL7

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

business enterprise?
W

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? wß
Phone ZLto-zt) tD t4

YES ¡ NO E/
YES É/ NO ¡

Company: d'Y-l

Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant C E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Ös¿'ne FA-SS o ¡..r

YES
YES I NO¡

NO¡

phone: 3Õ \ qT f Ç_qt
Company: Aaf\J

Email Address Õscc-r (^ /vlc\r^ çr òn @ SLct* sLa ('òvt^
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Co'r.xç.a,6l€sL

YES ¡ NO K (Pa.Lslr o

YES øq NO n

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ? ?-rt-'t ã

Page of
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND I'YE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
ELIOT-HINE MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-1 8-C5-0054

Pre-Proposal Conference
February 26,2018

I Name: Ù\nns\ (us
Company
Email Address

Sien-in Sheet

Phone

r
t E-

Lt10-3qq - Lûû0

Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed

ß

business enterprise?
, ülrrq rr:rr\ t'm*xuth

List? YES ¡
YES ¡

NO E/
NO u/

r-tc\

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? J çlvivirr..(-

2. Name Phone

\
7"10 111 2Oo o

Company:
Email Address a e

6

Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing List? YES tg
YES ¡

NO¡
NOóIs your company a certihed

Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P-n,r,<*

Phone

business enterprise?
GC

3. Name:
Company:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YES ¡
YES ¡

NO¡
NO¡

4. Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n NO r
Is your company a certif,red business enterprise? YES ¡ NO ¡
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of



GRUNLEY
CHRISTY [. BUTRUS
Sen¡or Marketing Coord¡nator

240.399.2000 t
240.399.0785 n
240.3'19.9513 t
240.3S9.2001 F

christybutrus@grunley.com

GRUNLEY CONSTBUCT¡OI{ COMPANV' lNC.

1 5020 Shady Grove Road, Su¡te 500

Rockville, MD 20850

Orsrrx, Iuus, P nrzotø x Assosarts, LLC

ctvlL ENGINEERS ' LAND PLANNERS . I-AND SURVEYORS

11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A + Wheaton, Maryland 20902

Ovsrrn, Imus, P nrz,oto a Asso unræ, LLC

CIVIL ENGINEERS r LAND PLANNERS ö LAND SURVEYORS

11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A r Wheaton, Maryland 20902

I'AVIS
I

Chris Hartzler
Proiect Executive

12530 Parklawn Drive
Rockville, MD 20852
240 290 3 I 70 direct
703 929 2605 cell
301 468 3918 fax
chartzler@davisconstruct¡on.com

www. o i peng i n eeri n g. c o m

atech lnc.
WBE/'BE/DBE

Cnnnle SrRe¡Ht-E
PRESIDENT
cstreahle@Promatechinc.com

Consruction and Project Management Services

orR*A
Lance Ball, P.E.
Senior Engineer
I ance. bat t @oiPe ngi nee ri ng' com
301-949-201 1

301-949-2013 (fax)

506 Route 130 North, Suite 3

cinnaminson, NJ 08077

P (856) 314-8468 Ext' 2ll
F (8s6) 314-8217

Skanska USA Building lnc.

700 King Farm Boutevard

5uite 200
Rockvitte, MD 20850

U5A

orr.e Peter Noursi, P.E.
Principal
peter. nou rsi @oi pe n g i n aeri ng. com
301-949-201 1

301-949-2013 (fax)

www. o i pe n gí n eeri n g.co m

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE

Washington, DC 20020

P 202.562.0027
F 202.370.6480
www. cc-builder.com

Tai
Pham
ASSC. AIA, LEED AP BD+C, GGP

Project DeveloPment Manager

tpham@cc-bu¡lder'com
202.876.857t

chiaramonte
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

' cert¡ñed Bus¡ness Enterprise

sKANSKA coa{gTrLrJc'r rolif Corcl¡r or W¡sIs{çroN' DC

Oscar Mansson
Business DeveloPment

Mobile +1 301 955 6791

ww.usa.skanska.com

Pedormingwith Excellence to Maxímize Clíent Success

OMARMcINTOSH
Regional Executive/Senior Vice President

5335 MsconsinAvenue NW' Suite 940 ' Washington' DC 20015
' "zlïlq{.øos8' Fai 202:43'668e

omcintosh@srs*oo1ão*' smootconstructiondc'com

www Promatechinc.com

oscar.manSSon@skanska.com
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DANIEL SPIEIVOGEL, P,E.
Senior Project Manager

D:202.400.2178
C:2A2.520.7254

DSpielvogel @ecslimited.com

Christine Heffernan
Director of Marketing

cheffernan@H Essconstruction'comn'

ECS CAPITOL SERV¡CES, PLLC
Geotechn¡cal . Constructlon Materlals . Ervhonmental . Facillties . Code Compliance

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 3L0, Washington, DC 20005
T : 202.4O0.21"88 . F: 202.47 8.1"831

ecslimited.com

Edwin Fraser
Preconstruction Manager

Coakley & Williams Construct¡on, lnc'

7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Su¡te 9oo

Bethesd4 MarYland zo8t4

3o1.963.5ooo main

24o,2oo.1ol4 direct

ef raser@coakleywillìams.com

coakleywilliams.com

Antoine Jones
Project Engineer

1 1 00 North Glebe Road

Suite 1000

Arlington, VA 22201

Cell: 571-214-3074

ajonesl 2@G¡lbaneCo,com

804 West Diamond Avenue, Suìte 300' Gaithersburg' MD 20878

f 240.599.4654 F 301 670 9009 C202'2532971

Cl __$imon Construction & l}evelopment Corp

W *ffi:"Jf8:[i:",fjtffiffHïTitiîî,i""'
& lT/Network Services

lkeazo Okwumabua
Vice President

7600 Georgia Ave, NW Ste. #409
Washington., DC 20012

Bnail :simondcc@simondccory.com
wt¡vw.simondccorp. com

Tel: (202)
Fax: (202\

829-3316
829-0146

L

I

I

C CII\ K LEY
WILLIAMS
r-"clt\tfì I'Fl(t(l I lelfu

GILBAh\f] ßUll.I)lNG (. Lt]\Il'A \ \

www.6rLBANECO.COM


